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Subject: re: Lock2Lock. 
Invoice EZ Si' please find attached a copy of the invoice, check it over and 
make sure you are cool with it. 
 
Thx. O. 

Chapter 777 
 

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2013, 18:13  
From: Omar Lawrence  
To: Rewired  
Subject: Re: Lock2Lock Invoice. 
Hi Si' Got meeting tomorrow and so will update you then. 
Thx. 

Chapter 777 
 
Date: Friday, 27 September 2013, 17:25  
Subject: Re: Lock2Lock Invoice.  
From: Rewired (re_wired@ymail.com)  
To: omar.niburumedia@gmail.com  
 
Hi Omar can you pay it into my mums account please, info below. 

 
Chapter 44 

 
In the beginning off September just after ponders end festival took place: 
I had prior arranged by myself to attended at court on the 04/09/2013; on 
arriving to the court house I explained to the judge that the bail conditions 
were causing me problems in a multitude of way’s, I expressed to him the 
importance of my company to me and my living need’s and that 
I had a new contract to supply entertainment equipment on the 08/09/2013 
for a good cause, for kids with cerebral palsy at a festival in Muswell Hill. 
The Hearing went a head, my application to amend bail conditions, got 
refused. 
The condition’s got denied being ferried once again, by a judge on this day 
at Woolwich Crown Court the Hearing went a head, my application to 
amend bail conditions, got refused. 
Satisfyingly to me and other’s, I did manage to get involved and supply the 
equipment to the event for everybody. 
 

Chapter 666 
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